MICHAEL CHESTER & PARTNERS Consulting Civil and Structural Engineers

Tom Piggott

Vabel

531 Highgate Studios

53-79 Highgate Road

London

NW5 1TL 29th April 2019

Dear Mr Piggott,
18-22 HAVERSTOCK HILL, LONDON NW3
PLANNING APPLICATION REF: 2018/2179/P

Further to recent correspondence | confirm that you have appointed us to discharge the Planning Condition
which requires structural monitoring of the works as follows -

"The development hereby approved shall not commence until such time as a suitably qualified chartered
engineer with membership of the appropriate professional body has been appointed to inspect, approve
and monitor the critical elements of both permanent and temporary basement construction works
throughout their duration fo ensure compliance with the design which has been checked and approved by
a building controf body. Details of the appointment and the appointee’s responsibilities shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the local planning authority prior to the commencement of development. Any
subsequent change or reappointment shall be confirmed forthwith for the duration of the construction
works.”

I trust the above is satisfactory for discharging the relevant Planning Condition. As always, please feel free
to call if you have any queries of if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

Duncan Mercer
MiStructE CEng MSc DIC BSc

for and on behalf of Michael Chester & Partners LLP
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